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MAR 111998

'W. Clough Toppan, P.E., Director
Division of Health Engineering
Department of Human Services

|11 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333 i

Dear Mr. Toppan:

Thank you for your letter of January 13,1998, responding to our review of the final Maine
10 CFR Part 20 equivalent regulation. We appreciate the actions you are taking to address our

,

comments and ask that you provide us an opportunity to review any proposed and final |
changes that are made to your regulations. As requested in All Agreement States Letter

i
SP-96-027, "Beauest to Hiahliaht Chanaes to Aareement State Regulations Submitted to NRC ;
for Compatibility Review" (March 1,1996), please highlight the changes in the regulations and -|
send one copy in a computer readable format, if possible.

'

I

Please address any comments or questions about the NRC review of your 10 CFR Part 20 |
equivalent regulations to Tom O'Brien at (301) 415-2308 or E-mail TJO@NRC. GOV.

'

Sincerely,

OriginalSigned By:
PAULH.LOHAUS

Paul H. Lohaus, Deputy Director
Office of State Programs
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March 11, 1998

I

i

W. Clough Toppan, P.E., Director
Division of Health Engineering |

Department of Human Services
'

11 State House Station
| Augusta, ME 04333

Dear Mr. Toppan:
i

Thank you for your letter of January 13,1998, responding to our review of the final Maine |
10 CFR Part 20 equivalent regulation. We appreciate the actions you are taking to address our I
comments and ask that you provide us an opportunity to review any proposed and final

.

changes that are made to your regulations. As requested in All Agreement States Letter !

SP-96-027, "Reauest to Hiahlicht Chances to Aareement State Regulations Submitted to NRC
for Compatibility Review" (March 1,1996), please highlight the changes in the regulations and |

send one copy in a computer readable format, if possible. !

Please address any comments or questions about the NRC review of your 10 CFR Part 20
equivalent regulations to Tom O'Brien at (301) 415-2308 or E-mail TJO@NRC. GOV. l

cerely, /

4 ad \ % awy
Paul H. Lohaus, Deputy Director
Office of State Programs

i
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! EXECUTIVE TASK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
~~~-~~--- ~~~- --~~~~~~~~ -~~~

<<< PRINT SCREEN UPDATE FORM >>>

TASK # - 8S-45
. .. . ... DATE- 02/19/98 - MAIL CTRL. - 1998

,
,

TASK STARTED - 02/19/98 TASK DUE - 03/11/98 TASK COMPLETED - / /..-~ --~~~ -----~~~ ~~~ -~~~~~---

TASK DESCRIPTION - LTR. ON COMPATIBILITY OF PART 20 EQUIVALENT RULES FOR
~~ . .--~~~-~~~~

THE STATE OF MAINE
REQUESTING OFF. - ME REQUESTER - TOPPAN WITS - 0 FYP - N
~~~~~~~~~----~~ - ------- ---- ..

PROG.- TJO PERSON - STAFF LEAD - TJO PROG. AREA -
.-- . -~~ . . -~~~ ~~~~~ -~~

PROJECT STATUS - OSP DUE DATE: 03/11/98~~~~~ -~~~~~--

PLANNED ACC. -N
LEVEL CODE - 1
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January 13,1998 [

5
o a

Paul H. Lohaus. Deputy Director ,]
Office of State Programs ._:

U.S.N.R.C. 9
Washington, DC 20555-0001 3

Deat.Mr-t:5f5Dn;

'Ihis letter is in response to your letter dated December 3,1997 regarding the NRC review of all i

of Maine's regulations relating to the Agreement State Program.
1

We found the review to be thorough and accurate in all accounts. We are undertaking a 1

rulemaking procedure early this spring to maintain compatibility with a number of recent i

regulations that have been adopted by the NRC and will include the necessary changes pointed
out in your review to maintain consistency between our two regulations. We expect final
adoption by the end ofJu!y 1998.

.
:

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for this review, for although our staff did
idcr.tify some of the inconsistencies, not all of the inconsistencies would have been identified

! without it. 1

I would like to point out that Maine adopted a new fee structure in August of 1997 that makes
adequate monies available for training of State staff without any funds from the NRC. There arei

a number of courses coming up, specifically related to MARSSIM and decommissioning that we

| need to get some staffinto. The present decommissioning of Maine Yankee will require that we

| have training in these developing areas and I am requesting pnmary consideration.

f iI
Sincerely,i

j)

|( '

W. Clough Tojinn, P.E., Director
Division of Health Engineering
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